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June 28, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Barbara R. Sloan, President
SUBJECT: Donation of Equipment

Item Description:
An item relating to the acceptance of a proposed donation of equipment.

Overview:

Per Foundation and College policy, gifts of equipment intended for use by the College or

Foundation must be approved by the President and/or District Board of Trustees prior to
acceptance.

Florida State College at Jacksonville has offered to donate the following equipment
which would be of benefit to the Advanced Manufacturing Technology Center:

e Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) components, including:

o One- Allen Bradley 8 Slot Chassis with; 1 each 1771 OW16 16 Point
Output card, 1 each 1771 IBD DC In card, 1 each 1771 OBD DC Out
card, 1 each 1771 IAD A/C In card, 1 each 1771 OAD A/C Out card,
1 each 1785-L20E1E Processor, 1 each 5120 Ethernet Module.
Estimated value $700.00

o Five- Chassis with Siemens 300 Processor and 1/0 Cards (SL-300 PLC

Training Panel Siemens [Box]). Estimated value $1328.35 each;
total value $6641.75

Salient Facts:

Acceptance of the equipment is recommended by both the TCC Foundation and by
Bruce Batton, Program Manager, Advanced Manufacturing Technology Center.

At its meeting held June 17, the TCC Foundation Board voted to accept the equipment.

Past Actions:
The District Board of Trustees have not previously taken any actions on this item.

Future Actions:
No future actions are anticipated for this item.




Funding/Financial Matters:
Ordinary costs to maintain and utilize this equipment will be covered as a part of the
normal operation of the Advanced Manufacturing Technology Center. No extraordinary

costs are anticipated.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
Accept the donation as recommended.




